

OPULAR VOTING CONTEST FOR QUEEN OF THE HARVEST JUBILEE

Photographs Submitted by Various Counties

CONTEST CLOSES OCT. 23

the will attend upon the queen. the conternation of the counted.

eading Public to Choose from Photographs Submitted by antited by newspapers of local com-mittees in various counties of South Carolina. The young lady receiving the greatest number of votes will be announced queen at the close of this contest, and the twelve next in order in the voting will be appointed maids of honor of honor.

In contrast CLUSES OCT. 23 In contrast of the basis from October monstrast of a series of the state Fair, to 25 in chamber of monstrast of a series of programme—Queen bline consisting of a series of pro-al resources of the basis during the state will be the crown-the state will be the crown-the state of the state. October 25, in this ceremony the mated by a committee from the Co-minutes of the state will officiate mated by a committee from the Co-minutes of the state will officiate mated by a committee from the Co-minutes of the state will officiate mated by a committee from the Co-minutes of the mated by a committee from the Co-minutes of the state will attend upon the queen. The queen and her mades will be

RECORD CROWDS FOR STATE FAIR

Attendance Predicted to Be 100,000.

FEATURES TO VARY

ons of the State unusual interest been manifested in this new de-

are from the conventional fair ramme, and a bond of intimate ionship has been thus established, owing the coronation ceremonies day evening a dance is to be given be capitol in the queen's honor.

thother potent drawing card is the edule of gridiron contests. A full

100,000 persons against a normal indance of about 65,000. The most attractive feature this is will be the harvest jubilee cele-ion, which is to be held in con-ion with the fair. This will pro-is an angle of local interest in prac-iy all counties in the State, the irral plan being to have one young i from each county nominated for harvest queen contest. From all i wo latter institutions also meet in Columbia that week. Carolina has a third game scheduled with Davidson in by the members of the different on three days three events in horse racing will hold the cards. Two of the purses each day are for \$200 is the different of \$150, As saddle ated, together with a model class pre-mium of \$40. Corn club boys and tomato club mium of \$40.

Everybody Will Parade.

The natural resource parade Wed-nesday afternoon will be of extra-ordinary comprehensiveness. Seven-- wing the coronation ceremonies day evening a dance is to be given the capitol in the queen's honor. Heavy Schedule of Football. (nother potent drawing card is the dule of gridiron contests. A full in football has been scheduled, games to be played in Columbia : week. Though the struggle for remacy between Clemson and Car-a will be largely the focusing point

Boys' and Girls' Clubs Coming. Corn club boys and tomato club girls will also hold a prominent place in the week's programme. In addi-tion to the attractive booths at the fair grounds, which will display the results of the year's efforts, the per-sonnel of these groups will take an active part in the parades. The corn club boys will compete for \$68 in cash prizes. They will also march in the parades, dressed so as to em-phasize the harvest season idea, with their palmetto hats and overalls and with red bandanas about their necks. The bread making contests by' the girls and the displays of canned goods and pickles will also be of in-terest.

ing State fair. D. F. Efird, secretary of the fair association, says that at no time has there ever been such in-sistent pressure for concessions and space allotments. In addition to this, more citles and counties are taking an active part in assembling floats for the parades, and are planning to bring special trains to Columbia fair week than on any pre-ceding year. It is generally predict-ceding year. It